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MOUNTAINSIDE WOODS 2

CHAIRMAN SAS0O: We're going to move on
to the next public hearing which is Mountainside
Woods. I'm going to defer to our Town Attorney
to run this public hearing.

MS. BAKNER: I'm actually the Planning
Board Attorney. My name is Terresa Bakner, I'm
with the law firm of Whiteman, Osterman & Hanna.

Tonight we're having a public hearing
on the first conservation subdivision in the Town
of Lloyd. Let me read the notice. Notice is
hereby given that a public hearing will be held
by the Town cf Llcyd Flanning Beard, Ulster
County, State of New York on the application of
Mountainside Woods for parcels known as Westport,
Ledgewood and Trailside, located at Hilltop Lane
and Vista Drive with tax map numbers 87.4-3-14,
87.4-5-1.2 and 87.4-5-2, Highland, New York,
proposing a conservation subdivision of 162
single—-family residential lots. The public
hearing will take place at the Town of Lloyd Fire
Department on Thursday, September 27, 2012 at 7
p.m. S0 we're a little late. Sorry abkout that.
The purpose cof this hearing tenight is to hear

your cpinicns, concerns and guestions on this

MICHELLE L. CONERO - (845;895-3018
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MOGUNTAINSIDE WOODS 3

conservation subdivision.

There are 162 single-family lots and
there is 123.5 acres which are all to be
dedicated for open space. You can see behind me
the green area. All of the green area is open
space. And it's important that yvou know that the
Town Board of the Town of Lloyd has decided that
they will cwn that open space. So it won't
continue to be owned by the developer, it will be
owned by the Town of Lloyd. And behind me it
shows the relative preoportion of open space to
developed space,.

This project has had a very long
history. Back in the year 2007 there was a
precject that was proposed for this site that had
a grealt deal of density, and the project
applicant, in his presentation, will go over how
that's changed over the years. For this
conservation subdivision the SEQRA process
started back in January of 2010 when the Town
Board of the Town of Lloyd, as lead agerncy,
started the State Environmental Quality Review
process. They issued, back in March of 2010, a

pesitive declaration which meant that there was

MICHELLE L. CONERO - (845;89%-301&
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MOUNTZATNSIDE WOODS 4
going to be a Draft Environmental Impact
Statement. That Draft Envirconmental Impact
Statement is still posted on the Town of Lioyd
website. So even though it was done a long time
ago, 1it's still there and available tc be looked
at. They also had, at that time, a scoping
hearing. A scoping hearing is an opportunity for
the public to come and give comments about what's
going to be in the Draft Environmental Impact
Statement. That took place again back in March
of 2010. The Draft Envircnmental Impact
Statement was submitted by the applicant and
approved by the Town, again the Town Board as
lead agency, back on November 16th of 2011.
There was also a public hearing on that Draft
Environmental Impact Statement, and that took
place on December 14, it must be 2012.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKERS: 2011.

M5. BAENER: 2011. I'm sorry. The
FEIS, which is the Final Environmental Impact
Statement that answers all the gquestions that are
raised regarding the DEIS, was put together on
and accepted by the Town Board as lead agency on

February 15, 2012. Then there was another public

MICHELLE T.. CONLCRO - (845 805-3015
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MOUNTAINSLDE WOODS 5
hearing on the rezoning cf the property. Some of
the property here 1s zoned -- was zoned from the
beginning as R-1 and R-1/4. A portion of the map
waz changed upon the petition of the property
owner to become R-1/4. That rezoning was
approved by the Town Board, and a SEQRA Findings
Statement was issued back in April 18th of 2012.
So that's the reoad map that took the project to
this point, and that was the application for
preliminary subdivision approval for a
conservation subdivision. &and the £lanning Board
is the entity within the Town with the
responsibllity for reviewing and approving
subdivisions., The Town Board was responsible for
reviewing and approving the zoning amendment .,
Okay. Sco that's how we got here.

And what we're doing here tonight, as I
sald before, is holding a public hearing. No
declsion is geing Lo be made tonight. No
decision at all. This is just a public hearing.
We're still waiting for some input from the
Town's englneers, from County Planning, and we
fully expect that everybody here who's interested

in the project will have good comments and

MICHELT.F L. CONERG - (8451895-301¢
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MOUNTAINSIDE WOCDS 6
questions. And it's our plan == this lady right
here in white, raise your hand, is the
Stenographer. She's taking down everything you
say so that we can have a record of all of vour
comments and guestions and so we can respond to
them. Okay. So Pat's great at taking notes but
we want to make sure that we get everything and
we have an opportunity to review it.

Once we have those comments —--
questions and comments, we're going to respond to
those comments and questions, and that's going to
Le posted on the Town's website. That will occur
before the next meeting, which is -~ somebody
tell me that again.

MR. MARTORANA: Ccteber 25th.

M5, BAKNER: Ckay. They'll all be up
there =0 you'll know what your gquestions were and
what the answers are.

The other thing I want te say is
tonight 1is an opportunity to comment crally.
However, to give esverybody an opportunity to
write down things that they may have forgotten to
say, 1 don't kncw if any of vou do but this

happens to me all the time, I always forget to

MICHELLLE L. COGNFRO - 8451895-3018



10

11

12

13

14

15

le

18

15

z0

21

22

23

24

25

MOUNTAINSIDE WOCDS 7
say something I meant to say. So you'll have an
opportunity to write down any additional comments
that you have and e-mail them to Pat. And Pat

== Jjust call the Town, they'll give you the
e-mail address so you can e-mail her any
additicnal comments.

The first thing we're going to do here
is the applicant is geoing to do a brief
presentation sc he can orient us all to the
project, and then we're going to ask that p=eple
come up, Lry to come up one at a time so you
don't have to wait & long time in line. You can
if you want but we'll give vyou time to get up
here. So if we can do it one at a time. And as
the Chair, Scott Sasc, indicated, try to limit it
te three minutes if you can, knowing that you can
always submlt more comments later irn writing.

Does anybody have any questions about
the procedure before we get started?

MR. BARON: Yeah. One guick one. Bob
Baron. What do you do when vou don't have
e-mail?

M3. BAKNER: You can always -- YOou can

always mail in your comments, or bring them --

MICHELTZ L, CONZERO =~ (F4312033-302#
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MOUNTAINSIDE WCODS 8

MR. BARON: To who?

M3, BAENER: -- or call on the phone.
To Pat, the same lady, at the town hall.

MS. BAKNER: Any cther gquestions?

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: What is a
conservation development?

MS. BAKNER: A conservation subdivision
is a type of subdivision that's allowed in the
Town's zoning code which allows you to cluster
lots with the goal of preserving more open space.
So what it does 1s instead of having a lot of
property and an individuaal lot, ockay, suppose vyou
have ten acres, you have five houses, you might
put those five houses on two acres and then
preserve the rest. That's the theory. That's in
the Town's zoning code, and 1t was when the Town
adopted their zoning ccde back in 19% —-- 2007 I
think it was. That's one of the new practices
that 1is encouraged in the zoning code.

Any other guestions?

(No respcnse.)

MS. BAKNER: Okay.

Ms. DALY: I apologize to the Board if

you can't see the plctures but I think you've

MICHELLE L. CONERC - (845)8%5-301%
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MOUNTATNSTDE WOOLS 3
geen them all before.

CHATIRMAN SASO: Yes, we have,

M3. DALY: Good evening. My name is
Jayne Daly and I've been part of this project
team since 200% when we put the application in to
the Board, I am the Attorney for the applicant,
and here with me is Ress Winglovitz, who is our
engineer and the manacing member of Mountainside
Woods which will be the developers here, and
David Weinberg,.

What we'd like to do iz just give you
an overview of the project. I know a number of
you have had a chance to look at the maps. We
want to walk you threugh a little bit about what
we're proposing.,

S0 as Terresa sald, the site 1s 153
acres. The idea of the conservation subdivision
wag rather than spreading the units ocut all over
the property, 1ls we've concentrated them on 26.5

acres of the property, which would leave 123

acres dedicated tc the Town for open space. As
Terresa also mentioned, these were —=- the lots
were all in previous ownership. They've been

consolidated now inteo Mountalinside Woods.

MTCRELLE L. CONERO — (£45)895-3018
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MOUNTAINSIDE WOODS i0

The center portion was the property
that was proposed for Westport, which was the
controversial project in 2007. It was 423 senior
-— I'm scrry, 325 senior housing units and 9 tall
buildings. At the same time this property was
proposed for 90 townhouses in this concept stage,
and this property was proposed for 21 single-
family homes.

As Terresa mentioned, there was a lot
of work already done on the Westport project in
terms of its environmental review. What the Town
realized was that there were three issues that
were coming back to them over and over again.

One was dralnage, the other one was traffic and
the third one was the site design. %o it's
really at the Town's encouragement that Mr,
Welinkberg got together with the other property
owner, and in 2009 they suomitted this one single
proposal to do one project on the three
properties rather than three separate projects on
the properties.

What Terresa mentiorned back in 2007 is
that this has gone through a lot of review

already. It's been through two different Tewn

MTCHELLE L. TONERD - (825 820-3010
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MOUNTAINSIDE WOODS 11
Boards and town supervisors, 1it's been through
the Planning Board that we worked with while we
were working with the Town Board, three different

planning firms and two different engineering

firms. So this had a lot of review by a lot of
different groups. And it went through its
environmental review. During that review a lot

of changes had been made to this plan. This plan
—— can you even count how many versions we've
had? I guess the biggest change in it, once we
got. to the conservation subdivision, was that we
originally had houses proposed cn both sides of
the wetlands, and the environmental review really
showed that Lhat didn't make a lot of zense. So
all of the housing unlits are now proposed to the
weslh of Hillteop and Vista Drive and to the east
of the wetlands. So again, the three big issues
were drainage, traffic and design.

What I'd like to talk te you about for
the rest of my portion is the design aspect of
it, and I'll leave the technical comments to Ross
for him to ge through some of the other issues.
So the idea of the conservation subdivisicn were

smaller hcuses, more affordable houses with front

MICHITT® L. CONERD — (84351 885-30"#
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MOUNTALNSLIDI WOCDHS 12
porches set closer to the street that created a
neighborhood, the older style neighborhoods. We
llke to call them traditional but there's new
planning regulaticns cut there that make
traditional neighborhoods something else. These
are the older style, walkable neighborhcods. The
nhouses are smaller, they are set closer together.
The idea is that there are sidewalks on both
sides of the street throughout the development.
The lots are roughly 50 by 80. Some of the
larger lots are the ones on the cul-de—-sacs.
Those are bigger. The houses are roughly 1,200
to 2,400 sguare feet. Most of what's been
developed in the last ten vears are 3,000 to
5,000 square foot houses. So that's a big
difference for us. The reason we wanted to keep
1t small was the reality of the market right now
is that smaller houses are just much more
affordable.

In terms of the actual lot design
itself, we have a 26-fecol street with & S5-foot
grass median and & 4-foot sidewalk, about 10 feet

of lawn and then the house begins.

MICHETTF L. CONERD — (8451 595-20.8R
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MCUNTAINSTOE WOOLS 13

Ross, could yeou get me the elevations
please?

We have TChree different models of
houses. Two of them are two-story living. 211
of the homes will be three-bedroom, two-
and-a-half baths. One of the mcdels is all
single—-story living. 2o the living rcoom, dining
room, all the bedrooms are on one level. The two
elevations that are two-story are roughly 1,700
square feet. The smaller single-story home is
about 1,550 sguare feat., AaAnd we'll leave these
up if you want tc take a look at them back there
again. The houses will all be stick built, =o
they're not modular homes. They'll all be vinyl
sided so the colors will ke more earth tone and
—-— vinyl siding doesn't come 3in anything terribiy
elaborate. The design of the vinyl siding will
be mixed tc keep an interest in the street design
s¢ that the houses don't look repetitive. The
dgarages that are going to be offered -- the
houses will each ke reguired te have a garage.
Tt's a single car garage. 1L will be —— it'g
hard to see from here but the garage will either

be freestanding or set back from the house. They

MICEELLE L. CONERO - (845)8095-301%
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MOUNTAINSLDE WOODS 14
won't be flush to the frent of the house. TIt's
probably easier to see here. You can gel twno or
three cars on the driveway and a car in the
garage. The reason for the extra rcoem on the
driveway 1s there's no parking on the street.
They are narrower streets. It keeps the traffic
meving slower and 1t keeps people from parking on
the streets. That will be enforced by the Town.
These will all be Town roads. S50 the garages
will either be set back and attached to the house
or freestvanding.

One of the issues the Town brought up
to us was because the lots are small they were
concerned about people then adding sheds and
other items onto the lots. What we've designed
is to build the shed into the garage so to speak.
So you'll see in these designs there's a garage

arca where there's a storage area behind irt.

It's an overly long house -- garage or a wider
garage Lhan normal. Sco the storage area is built
into it. There will be no freestanding sheds

allowed on Lhe properties.
Again, I talked a2 little bit about no

parking on the driveways. One of the things that

MICEELLLE L. OONFRC - (845 -895-301F
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MOUNTALNSLDE WOODS 15
often happens 1s even when you say nc parking, is
people park or the Ted Ex truck stops to make a
delivery. The curbs have been designed to be
mountable so that 1f you needed to pull up and
park with two wheels off on the grassed area, vou
were golng to run into the house and vou needed
to park there, you can mount the curb. It also
allows that when someone 1s parked illegally, if
you need to get an emergency vehicle around that
car, you can get 1t around that car.

The other thing that we worked with the
Town on and with Scenic Hudson cn was the
recreational aspects of this. There will be a 72—
acre passive recreation field bullt in this area
here. It will be owned by the Town. It will be
open to anvbody in the Town that wants to use it.
It will be a Town property. There will be
parking, a gravel parking area near there. 8o
it's jJust really a flat area that can be used for
—-— 1it's not crganized recreation but informal
recreation.

The cother big issue that the Town
brought to us was connecting the rail tralil to

their park system/trail system whicn is at Berean

MICHELLE T, ZONERS — (845 845-301FR



10

11

12

13

14

15

i6

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

MOUNTAINSIDT WOUDE 16
FPark. There are a number of existing trails, I'm
sure you know, through some of this property and
up the mountain, but there was no way to get from
the rail trail over. Sc what we proposed here is
a connection from the rail trail up. It will be
a paved four—foot wide connection. It will be
designed so that the pitch is manageable with a
stroller. But again, vou have some topography
there so that's why it's curbed. It will get vou
from the rail trail up to a path between some of
the heouses and then we will clear cut the trail.
We've walked this with Scenic Hudson and mapped
it cut. We will clear cut the trail. It will
not be paved, just clearea to go through the
prepertly and connect To the existing trail
systems here and those that are agaln off site at
the town park.

The project will not be built in cne
fell swoop so to speak. It will be phased.
Where people or developers used to go in and
build projects of this size all at sncoe, the
realities of the market are such that nobody
spends that kind of money. These days, anyway,

they shouldn't. So what you're locking at here

MICEELTFE T.. CONERO — 18455595=-23018
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MOUNTAINSIDE WOODS 17
is four phases of development. This is the first
phase here. When a development is phassad it
means that this is the area that's going to be
prepared for development. All the infrastructure
goes into this phase alone at this time. Only
the model homes will be puilt first, and there
will probably be four or five of them right
arcund here, right around the traffic circle.

So the main entry to the project will
be here. This 1s Vista Drive and Tog¢ Drive. The
main entry will be here, and we'll go into this
in more detail. And the models will ke here.

The homes will not be built on this site until
there are signed contracts for the houses. Sa
only the homes in this phase will he built once
those contracts are signed. So it's nol goeing to
be where we're going to build 30 of them and see
how many get sold. We'll only build them at that
time. We're looking at a build out. Again, this
isn't a crystal ball. Assuming that the market
continues in 1t's moderate recovery as we've secen
recently, we're looking probably at a timeline of
five to eight years from when we start building

until it's completed. Again, so this would be

MICHELLF T.. IONERC — (Bd9;24G5-3076
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MOUNTAINSIDE WOOLS 1g
phase 1. This area down here is a stormwater
pond, which Ross will talk about it, but that has
to ke bullt before drainage in phase 1. The
constructlen staging area. This is phase 2,
phase 3, and then the final phase 4.

Ckay. So with that; Ress, it's all
yours for the technical.

MR. WINGLOVITZ: Good avening. Ross
Winglevitz, Engineering Properties, the site
enginesrs for the preoject. T get to give the
more bkoring stuff, the utilities and the fun
stuff te talk about.

Just so everybody knows where we are,
and we actually taiked about the plan, We'll give
everybody references. Toc Drive, thke existing
Vista Drive, Sunnybrock, a proposed extension of
Vista Drive to Hilltop, Kensington, the rail
trail here on the north and east of the project,
and the reservoir, the water plant ¢n the south
of the project. Just so everybody has theilr
bearings straight as to where we agre.

It's been a long process. We've been
doing this for awhile. We started in 2009 with

this actual concept. &As Jayne said, there were

MICIIELLE . TOMNERD — (8405 325-301H
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MOUNTAINSID- WOCDS 19
three other concepts before that on different
properties. This concept is since 200%. There's
been several hearings and extensive envirommental
review and an extensive technical review that's

peen performed by the Town and 1t's consultants

.l

Lo get us to this polint. We analyzed things such
as water, sewer, the gecology of the scils of the
site, archecloglcal, endangered species, and most
of all traffic and drainage were the two big
1ssues we heard from the Town that needed to be
addressed as part of the project.

Water for the site is being provided by
the Town. There will be 2 connection te the
public water supply. There will be two points of
connection, one on Hillteop and one on Vista
Drive. This provides a loop for the water system
which 1s good for the existing water system so i f
there is a shutdown somewhere 1t provides
redundancy for everybody. Thare's a besnefit to
the Town by providing that loop, and it naturally
occurs on the property. And the third
connection, I'm sorry, up to the water plant. 50
there will ke a third loop previded as well as a

future extension of the water for the Town if

MICHZILE L. JONERD - (8451 89%-3014
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MOUNTAINSIDE WOODS 20
they need to extend iL along the rail trail.

The analysis showed there was plenty of capacity
tor water and plenty of pressure to provide water
to the project.

sewer was provided alsc by the Town.
There's a connection to the sewer in Sunnybrook
Circle just below Vista Drive for part cof the
project and a second connection along the rail
trail below Sunnybrock for sewer. Again, the
analysis was done in the DEIS. There was
signiflcant capacity available for the project
for sewer.

Geolegy. We do take a look, during the
environmental process, at what the gecology is
like where we're going to bulild, what problems
will we encounter. Like you heard before when
they talked about the forestry operations, the
concerns they had. Many of those are similar
with this operation. Concerns about rock. Te
did find rock 1in several areas that may need to
be removed. A iot of that was minimized by the
changes to the plan. As Jayne indicated, there
was a former revision of this project where there

were units across the wetland. There were 175

MTCHELLE L. CONERG - (240)R895-3018%
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MOUNTAINSIDE WOODS 21
units. Many of those were removed. Some of them
were moved to this side of the project and rock
removal was reduced when & pond was removed.
There was a pond proposed across from sunnybrook,
a large detention pond that had to be very deep.
That's been removed. And alsc to reduce the
amount of rock removed.

Rock, 1f we do encounter it, it will be
removed by mechanical means. Blasting is a last
resort. The Town has required permits that would
have to be applied for as well as DEC and State
requirements that would have to be met.

Archeological investigation was done
for the project as part of the environmental
review. There were no significant ftindings on
the properties. Nothing archeclogically
sensitive on the property.

As well as endangered species, that was
evaluated as well and nothing was determined to
e of significance cn the site.

Most Importantly as for traffic and
water, there were concerns regarding the use of
Toc Drive with the previous project, that being

Westport, and that being the only means of access

MICHELLE L. JONERD - (845 835-3018
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MOINTEINSIDE WOODS 29
to the site. What this project provides Lhart
wasn't provided by the previous Westport project
1s intersections. So that now from a safety
perspective, for anybody in the area, therc's two
means of access, Toc Drive, Vista Drive Extension
connects to Hilltop. So there's twe means of
egress -~ 1in and out of the property, ITngress
and egress. From 3unnybrook, which actually only
had Toc Drive previcusly as an access point. We

envision that Toc Drive will bhe the main access

peint for the project. That's where most of the
tratfic will come up. There will be more
tratfic. There's no guesticn about that. More
cars are generated by the project. One of the

concerns that was brought up by the Board was a
cencern for safety. On Toc Drive ard the
abutting streets that are going to be used to

service the project we looksad at tr

a
1

ffic calming
measures.  The problem is not capacity, the roads
aren't over capaclity, but the concern is the

number of vehicles and the speed of vehicles. So
what was proposed was a mitigation pilan that was
worked on by our traffic consultant and the Town

and the town highway superintendent for oroviding

MTCHELLE L. CGMERD — (845 R95-3008
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stop signs specifically along Toc Drive near bus
pick up locatlons for vehicles that have to stop
cn thelr way in and out of Toc Drive as well as a
number of locations throughout Reservoir and
Hilltop as well. So this was developed as part
of The mitigation to reduce traffic and speed in
the area.

UNIDENTIFI®ED SPEAKER: Was there any
consideration given to the traffic —--

MR. WINGLOVITZ: There will be public
comments -— I can't talk to you now. That's at
the end.

The olther main traffic improvement that
1s beling proposed is a $250,000 donation by the
developer toc the Town for improvements at the
intersection of Toc and Vineyard. That's been an
area that's been of concern for many, many years.
The Town has been studying 1t for many, many
years.

UNIDENTIFTED SPEAKER: Can vou repeat
that?

MR. WINGLOVITZ: The Town has reguested
a donation of $250,000 from the owner of the

project towards those improvements. That in

MICHELLE ..
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effect, my understanding, is the Town's actual
share ~- the Town's share of the cost af that
improvement, and they'll be using that money to
get funding to finalize the design of that and go
ahead and build that improvement at the
intersecticn of Tec and Vinevard.

Drainage is the other significant
concern. The Board asked us to take a hard look
and there were many comments by the Town's
Planning Board consultant for engineering. We
just prepared this little sketch to give us an
idea of what's going on. The specific concern
was the nelghboring properties and where does the
water go after we're done. What this board
demonstrates is the existing areas that come onto
say Sunnvybroock or Hilltop and the proposed area.
So in this case, this is sunnybrock Estates, the
red cutline is the area of the site that
currently flows stormwater onto Sunnybrook. What
we've done as part of the project 1s diverted
this area in blue away from sunnybrcok Estates
and into the stormwater detention pond. 5o wnat
you're left with after the develcpment is this

reen area. That's a reduction of about 75
g

MICHETTZ L. CONARD - (8451R05— <0 &



10

11

13

14

i5

1l

18

19

20

21

MOCUNTAINSIDE WOORE p;

[l

percent of the area currently flowing into
Sunnybrook that will be flowing to Sunnybrook
after the project. It goes for about 12.3 acres
to approximately 3.3 acres. There was a large
diversion done tc take water away from Sunnybrook
and reduce the flow to Sunnvbrook.

Similarly, pm this porticn of the site

sheet flcws onto Hilltop. That area as well is
being diverted. The purple area here represents
what's going on to 3unnybrook now. The blue is

what will be coming on after the project is done.
The darker purple will ke diverted to the
stormwater pond which will eventually go into Lhe
stream in the wetland system. I think it's
probably the l1dea that a large part of this
mountain comes down and flows onto the properties
below. In fact, that's incorrect. Tt's all
diverted into the stream, and that's what these
green arrows represent, the diversiocn of the
stormwater away fTrom properties.

What 1s up on that hill ard was ancther
concern of the Town's was the Town's reservoiras.
There are several reservolrs up here. They asked

that the applicant fund a study, that the Town's

MZCHZILE L. CONERO - (8451830 -3014
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engineer undertook, which analvzed thess
reservolrs, and 1f there was a fallure of the
largest reservolr what would ke the impact. That
study was completed last summer. Wkhat that
showed was witheoult the project, stormwater would
backup in this area, or flood, water would
overflow into Sunnvibrook and down to the rail
trail as well as continue down the stream. That
inundaticn area, or dam break inundeticn, is
reduced after the project. 3o bsefore the project
there was 12 units in Sunnybrook that would be
inundated by the flocd and ancther 11 cr so would
ke partlally inundated. What the project does is
again diwverts that water away Trom Sunnybrook and
reduces 1t to approximately € units that would be
inundated and & units that would be partialiy
inundated. This project has a positive effect on
that. It reduces the flooding to Sunnybrook that
would occur 1if the dam ever breached.

Other than that, T just want to thank
the Board for letting us present the project. My
uncderstanding is we're going to s:t down and 1if
you want us to answer any guestions, we'd be glad

to. I den't think there will be anv kind of

MLICHELL= L. COX=ZRO — (£42)8393-301%
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debate with the public.

MS. BAEKNER: So now this is the portion
of the public hesaring where we're gelng to take
public comment. If you could come p Lo the

odium, say who you are and also vour address for
r

the recerd. The Stenocgrapher -- you can sit
there, sir. She can certainly hear you, vou're
right next to her. If vyou can make sure thal the
Stenographer hears yoll when you come up.  And

again, I just want to emphasirze tonight is not
your only opportunity to comment. You can submit
written comments through the end of next weesk,
next Friday, which I kelieve is October Stly. So
feel free to come up whenever you're ready.

CHAIRMAN SAS0O: Can | gel a motlon to
ocpen the public hearing, please?

ME. MARTORANA: So moved.

CHAIEMAN SA50: Dominic. A second?

MR. PLAVCHAX: Second.

CHAIRMAN SASCO: Dave. ALl in favor?

MR. SCOTT: LAye.,

MR. MARTORANA;: Avye

MR, DILORENZO: hye.

MR. HAMMOND: Ave.

MICARLZE T, ZOMERO - (845 ¢85 -301K
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you.

MR. PLAVCHAK: ZRye.

MR. ROZZL: Rye

MR. OGDEN: ARye.

CHAIRMAN SASO:  Aye

The public hearing

Mr. Wallace, we're

MR. WALLACE:

I live on Reservocir Roaa, 13

Highland.

supervisor 1

In a discussion wi

is otflcially open.

golng teo start with

My name 1s Henry Wallace

Reservoir Road in

th =z former

asked him what do the niew houses

have, what kind of impact do they have on the

Town, and he sald none.

He sald 1n fact

-— it cosls the Town money for the pecple to

build new hcuses here.

And another thing is Berean Park has

r

the Town

K3y

made Reservolr Road a racetrack. You can't even f{ -3

get out of your driveway in July on Reservoir

Road.
R,

And the cther thing is what happens to

this preperty we are going to have donated to the

Town?

Scenic View, how many

that we don't pay taxes on?

tc the Town?

MICHETT= L. CONZRO -

acres do they have

What's his donaticn

It's extra property that is tax
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free. R3Y and answied below
tree

M5. BAKNER: Lel me answer that
question 1f you will. The tax assessor did lock
at that issue, because that cquestion was raised
before. The valus in the property is represented
in the housing that's provided. So the taxes and
the majority of the amount that's taxable has to
do with the property with the houses, not with
the wacant land. 3o the taxes that are being
pald are being paid on the improved part of the
property.

MR. WALLACE: Yeah but, vou know, they
still say the new houses don't make any —=- make
our taxes go down. I haven't seen my taxes go
down. How about Scenic Hudson? They 4ot —— how
many acres of property in Highland does Scenic
Hudson have?

Ms. BAKNER: I couldn't answer that
gquestion. T doubt anvybody here could.

MR. WALLACE: I'1l bet vyou it's close
to 400 or 300 acres. Now vyou're geing to add
more to it, tax free property.

CHAIRMAN SASQ: Jkay.

M3. BAKNER: The next person.

MICHET VLR L, CONERD — 1845, H95-30 1
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MR, INDELICATC: I'm John Indelicato,
51 New Paltz Road. My property abuts this

roposal on four sides. One of my concerns is
prox :

the stream that comes through Lhis proposed %L\%S

project eventually comes into my property.  Last

year it washed my lane out at least thres times,

and I'm talking $5,000 to §7,000 repair each
Time. From 2004 up until recently that lane has
been washed cut at least eight times at a cost of
55,000 to 57,000 to repair it. This 1s the water
that comes down from those reservelrs that comes
through my property, and the stream actually
overflows 1ts banks. I have done everything in
my power and tried to get expertise from other
people who are In excavating and dealing with
drainage to try to keep that water 'n the stream.
Once 1t passes through my lane it eventually
comes to a culvert that gces under the rail
trail., ITt's not kig enough. It often gets
clogged up with debris, with logs and foliage,
from trees and what have vou.

I lock at this proposal and I see it as
a nightmare. This is not a subdivisicon, this is

a city. I look at the hard surfaces on the roads

r

MICIHELLE T.. ZONERC - 1845)8%R-301%
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the blacktopped driveways, the square footage on

31

cach one of these roofs, and that's zll area that

the ground is no longer going to absorb that

water. Where is it going to go? Don't tell me %i\%;

there's an engineer to make it go one way. If
they could do it they would have dcne it with
Hurricane Irene. Water goes where it wants to
go, and it does a lot of damage. So one of my
concerns is putting more water into that
streambed. I look at these green arrows, and
this is all higher ground. B2ll this water is
coming this way. These homes that are put over
here, don't tell me none of that water is going
to g¢ back the other way and it's not going to
seep 1nto the ground. Where is it going to go?

S50 that's one of my concerns.

I sat here and listened to the propesal

about harvesting, and they brought up the subject

about the buffer. Is there a buffer for these

——

homes? And how big are these lots? Are these
it

quarter acre lots? Is that what I'm to
understand?

Net that anybody asked my suggestion,

but I would say cut this project by 75 percent

MICHELLE L. CONERO - (845)885-3018
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MOUNTAINSIDE WCODS 32
That leaves you 40 homes. Take the 40 homes and
spread it out throughout all that property.

The reason the property is being
donated to the Town is because a billy goat can't

get up there. You can't develop that property, ﬁigjr

and everybody knows it. You can't do it. Spread

it out. You know, that's what Highland is, the

Town of Lloyd, okay. We're single-family homes.

If we want this kind of an environment, go to Ei\

Poughkeepsie, go to Newburgh, go where there's

cilties. That's not what this Town is about.

This project does not benefit the Town.
It benefits the buillders and those that are

associated with it.

And as you look at this, all you see is K:,)Z,"'

more scheools, more fire department, more police. RES%

The tax dollar pays for all of this. This is not
a benefit tc the Town.

ME. SAMORTANO: My name is Frank
Samortano, T live at 25 Hilltop Lane which is
right here. Just to reiterate what he said, it

is useless property up there. You're just

blowing smoke when you donate that property Ekgﬁs

because it i1s useless to everyone, so we lose

MICHELLE L. CONERC — [(845)8%95-3018
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that tax base.

I just found out tonight I'm going to

have a gravel parking lot right there and a %iq

playground. I like privacy, that's why I got
e sttt

that corner lot. I was the first in the project,
we got the corner lot, I wanted privacy. I have
a 50-foot easement where the power lines are. It
looks tec me that's right where the gravel parking
lot is going to go and there's a playground. I
don't want a playgrcund. I don't want this

parking lot.

Also, what kind of buffer are you T{ES

giving all of us back here pertaining to the new

cnes? I can't see where you're going to put all
A

these houses where the stream is because that
stream is almost right behind my hcuse. So I
can't see how close these houses are going to be

to my preoperty line or my neighbors. So what Rfs

kind of buffer are you giving? We have beautiful

mature trees back there. You're going to cut
them zll down. Are you going to replace them or
are you going to leave a 20-fcot, 20~focot or 50-
foot buffer so we have some privacy from this

little city that you're building?

MICHELLE L. CONERC - (845)895-3018
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UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Which I weculd
like to add we pay substantial taxes to have
that.

M5. BARENER: Ma'am, I'm sorry. If
everybody can ccme up te the pedium, we'll be
able to get evervbody's comments and we won't
miss any that way.

MR. SAMMARTANC: My concerns are this

gravel parking lot is going toc devalue my

property right here on the corner. 1{14

My other concern is if there is a

buffer, we'd like to know about it. Or if they

can create a buffer. If you drop those trees and
to create a buffer is ridiculous.
The water, that gentleman made a

perfect point. Right here we have that stream

where our water or whatever water accumulates in

—

the backyards, it's got a pitch that pitches d.ownEi

and goes into that stream. When you build these,

now it's level, it's going to go right into here.

I don't care what they say. One of my neighbors
already has a pump-out system and it's a brand
new home pumping water out because of that

problem. So I see all this water that is now

MICHELLE L. CONERO - (845)}885-3018
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going into the stream is going to come down here.

Now, I don't know, I was told back in fi\%

2004 that Central Hudson would not allow anything

underneath their power lines.

—

a stub road and Hilltop stops there.

they didn't have permissicn.

permission from Central Hudson.

concerns.

That's why there's

I was told

All of my other questions were

Maybe they got

That's one of my

answered. But I would just like those answers.

Thank you for your time.

CHAIRMAN SASC:

M5,

Gawek, K~R-Y-3-T-Y-N-A G-A-W-E-K,

30 Toc Drive.

GAWEL: Hi.

Thank you.

My name is Krystyna

and T live at

That's at the intersection of Tana

and Toc. We live on the gravel road which is

between Toc and Commercial Avenue Extension. We

are the lowest point. Everything drains into our Fi\%5

arez. I don't know -- you're the engineer,

et

right? This is the house. Rivers.

Okay.

questicn that I have for you is dec you have the

—— e ——

New York State DEC SPDES general permit for this

project?
Pt
M.
MICHELLE

BAKNER :

L.

CONERG -
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cbtaining one of those. What they do first is
there's a stormwater pollution prevention plan
that's been developed for the project and that's
reviewed by the Town's stormwater coordinator.
They're what's known as the MS-4 coordinator,
There has been one developed for this prciect,
and the general -- it complies with the general
permit. Alsc, the Town's engineers, which are
from Mcrris Associates, that's Andy and Liz, they
reviewed the plan to make sure that it complies
with the general stormwater permit requirements.
There's a manual that DEC puts out that you
follow, scort of like a cookboock for engineering,
and those are the guidelines that they follow for
it.

M5. GAWEK: Okay. Cne of the problems
that we have is that the Town installed a catch

basin —- we have a flooding problem. The Town R\\8

—

installed a catch basin by the boulders, which is
like right here. You're the engineer. The
problem is we have a storm -- this was done 1ike
August 10, 2011. August 28th this is what we
have after the catch basin is installed by the

Town.

MICHELLE L. CCNERC - (845;895-3018
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M5. BAKNER: Do you want to leave that
with us?

MS. GAWEK: This is my copy, I can't
give this. I gave 1t to the supervisor, the
building inspector and the highway
superintendent. I can get you a copy.

The problem is the Town installed the

drain really improperly. When they installed the

drain they used the cement cubes. This is what

they did on Toc when they installed some drains.

Sc this drain, what they did was they opened up
the top of the pipe, the 4Z-inch culvert, and
they put a grate over it. That's it. So when
you're geoing to build all these homes, all that
drainage -- the stormwater drainage is going te
connect to this and it's geing to run through
here. You know what's going to happen? It's all
going to spill out. It's not done properly.

When they built -- here's how they built that
drain. They used these cement cubes plus the
cement rectangles to build up a drain. So here
they go. This is how they build drains. This is
not what they did when they put this drain in.

When you put in the cement cubes, what they do is

MICHELLE L. CONERO - (845)8%5-3018
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they connect the culverts to it higher up so that
water comes in. It's a container for water.

Right now there i1s nothing there. We We have a_ [% “6

flooding problem., We have an engineering report.

All those areas drain in our direction. We are
the Quickless -- Arlene Quickless and we are in
the lowest area. So you have to do a lot of
drainage. The Town needs to put in a new culvert
because right now this thing does not work.
You're going to connect the whole system to this
and it's going to be all spilling out.

MS. BAKNER: We'll certainly look at
that comment that you've raised and we'll respond
to it.

M3. GAWEK: So you really need te take
care of this, or somebody has to.

MS. BAKNER: We'll definitely take a
look.

MS. GAWEK: I'l1l give 2 copy to Pat of
this.

MS. BAKNER: Yup. That would be great.
Thank you very much.

MR. CARTER: Hi. Gary Carter, 23

Cambridge Ccurt, which is right here. According

MICHELLE L. CONERO - (845)895-3018
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to this, I have a road about 10 feet from my

property. Hasn't there been some kind of FiLD

setbacks or socmething where it's not that cloge?

Is there going to be any kind of buffer in
between there? I'm going to look out my window
and there's going to be a road and a house right
in my backyard.

Also, my property drops down about 20

feet from wheve that road is geoing to be. So ifji‘gi

water starts running off of that road, guess

where it's going? In my backyard.

I don't know if anybody has walked back

there or not, but if you go right up in here,

this is nothing but huge rock. If they start

blasting that, there's not going to be any FKLS

windows left in these houses. So you really ough

to take a walk up there and see what's there,

If they try and build a road with all these

houses, theze's a lot of rock that's there.

Thank vyou.

MR. LIFIANDRA: Geod evening. My name
is Joseph Lifiandra. I moved to Highland in
2010. Today at my job I reviewed two site plans

and two subdivisicns, so I know a little bit

MICHELLE L. CONERC - (845)895-3018
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about what we're talking here.

I reviewed the Envircnmental Impact
Statement. I've written a letter to the Town
Beard. I have a few engineering prcblems with
that. The consulting engineer did a great Job
making this project smell like a rose. Almost
scld me on it. But I'm on the other side now.
I'm a public engineer and T expect the engineers
who submit plans to me, 1 expect certain things

from them. I have a few problems with some of

the numbers I saw in the Environmental Impact fifﬂ

—_—

Statement.
S

Let me just say a couple of things
before I get going on that. I didn't have a
chance to really prepare something here. The
gentleman here said something about development

that makes our taxes go up. He's absolutely

right. Residential development, we all know, is

net self-sustaining. Even bv it's own admission,

the Environmental Impact Statement says that our R;3%

school taxes are going to go up a very modest

amount. Well, I kind of beg tc differ with that.
-—
I don't know what, you know, criteria they use to

come up with that number, but --

MICHELLE L. CONERO - (845)895-3018
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And also, one of things I've written in
my letter to the Town Board is that it had used a
fiscal analysis from the 2010-2011 school year
when in fact it says the impact on the school

district will begin in 2014. We should be really’ﬁ33

using 2014 or later dollars, and those numbers

e ——

will obvicusly be higher. So anyway, the point
there is that the residential development, it's
Jjust not self- sustaining.

Ancther thing in the Environmental
Impact Statement and the SEQRA report was the —-
that this would benefit the Town and the County,
the revenue that this would generate in taxes and
people buying things, economic improvement.
Well, maybe those, you know, numbers, you know,
agaln they're supposed —-- they have to lock good
because they want to try to sell you this
preject. I'm a municipal engineer, I work for the
Government, and because of the overstated numbers
that my employer had used, he actually ended up
with an $80,000,000 shortfall, and as a result,
and this is where it gets personal with me, my
Civil Service union had to ratify a contract

where I get a zeroc percent raise and --

MICHELLE T. CONERO - (845)895-3018
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UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Give up nine
davys.

MR. LIFIANDRA: Ten. Ten days. I had
to do that, too. So, you know, the numbers might
lock good on one side but I'm telling you the
reality is something else.

With regard to the drainage, I like --
by the way, I like this stormwater basin here.
This is my house right here. Somewhere. Right
here. I don't know if my house is going to be
one of the six that the reservoir inundation is
going to affect. If it is, that's a deal breaker

for me. That's one of my questions. T want to

know if my house, 80, is on that list. E#ZO

But the Environmental Impact Statement
used statistics for the 1, 10, 100 year storms.
If anybody saw what happened last year with
Hurricanes Irene and Lee, I can tell you, and you

can talk to anybody in agricultural, that we do

have climate change. Those statistics are not

valid. We have rainstorms now that are more V\\Lj

intense and longer in duration. Those statistics

need to be accounted for when it comes to

assessing the drainage.

MICHELLE L. CONERO - (8453895-3018
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And also with respect to drainage, T
know the project calls for zero net runoff. It

might work up to a certain point but I've never

in my life seen zero net runoff. When you build

something you're going to have more runoff, F{\ﬁ)

you're going to have more flcoding. It's as

simple as that.

A guestion I have regarding that

stormwater detention basins is mosquitoes. I RJC?

don't know if they're going to —-- there's geing
to be any program there to put something in to
take care of that. West Nile Fever is a growing
problem, so we will have a prcblem alsoc with
meosquitoes and possible diseases that they
spread.

The economy. Just the sheer number of
units that they're proposing here. We'wve got
units in Sunnybrook that are going -- they're
very modestly priced and they've been on the
market for a long time. There's a lot of for

sale signs around the Town. I don't really know

who is going to buy these units but I know the K\D

market is coming back. Tt's not bouncing back,

it's kind of creeping up slowly.

MICHELLE L. CONERO - (B845)895-3018
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Again, I think this is -- every day

across my desk I get site plans and subdivisions.

I see some responsible development, some modest

development. There's a town under my
jurisdiction which is just out of control,
this looks like one of those out-of-control
projects.

Thank you very much.

a

nd

MR. ADOMA: How are you doing. My name

is Osei Adcma, 0-S-E-I A-D-C-M-A, I live at 19

Hilltcp Lane.

My two primary concerns were what I

heard today. One was the $250,000 donaticn.

Is

this something that i1s mandatory for the project EK2A

to go forward or is this suggested from the Town

et

that it should happen?

MS. BAKNER: It is mandatory. It
required. It absolutely must happen before
development takes place.

MR. ADCOMA: And alsc my second is
linked to the first. As all of us -- a lot

that live on 12 Hilltop Lane, we have young

children anywhere from kindergartners up to

eleven and twelve, and you're talking about

—

MICHELLE 1. CCNERO - (845)895-3018
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that's the second point of entry for 162 houses.

You figure two cars per house. You're talking
over 324 cars on a daily basis going back and szjj

forth. You're just going to put up stop signs?

Have you seen what the average teeny bopper
thinks of a stop sign? They don't. They blow
right through them. One of the reascns most of
us moved into that neighborhood was for our
children to ke able to play in their front vards,
on the streets without worrying about some
seventeen-year old that just got their drivers
license trying to get home from whatever, running
them over. And so I'm looking at that and trying
toc figure out how are you going to satisfactorily
control all that traffic that's going to come up

those two roads? I would like to see just more

—

than just stop signs because as it is right now,

when that entrance down there is blocked off,

they all come up Reservoir, run down Hilltop as R\Z:S

fast as they can, and it just becomes a hazard.

So I'm not sure what studies were done for the
traffic mapping but I don't think they're
adequate or taking into account the real true

amount of cars that's going to go through that.

MICHELLE L. CONERO - (845)895-3018
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MS. BAKNER: The Draft Environmental
Impact Statement had a traffic study which was
again reviewed by the Town's engineers as part of
that preccess, and there were two options that
were looked at for traffic calming devices. One
was tabletcps and speed bumps and the other was
the stop signs. Those were the two options that
were loocked at.

MR. ADOMA: And that's it?

MR. WALLACE: When did they do that
survey? January?

MS. BAKNER: DNo, no. They do it —-
they do 1t during the most busy time of the year.
So they find the busiest time of the year and
they look at the peak hours of traffic. That's
the way they do it.

MR. WALLACE: Well I think they ought

te go on Reservolr Road in July and see what it's

like there. R73

M5. BAKNER: They would lcok at the
peak times, when ever those peak times are.
MR. ADOMA: And these peak times are
— e e e

before all the units are put in; right? EKZ]Q(}&IA

MS. BAKNER: MNo, no. They use the WVSWL

Dl by T8

n

MICHELLE L. CONERQ ~ (845)895-3018
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Institute of Traffic Engineer guidelines for
predicting what the traffic will be after it's
built based on the baseline of taking traffic
counts before. So you take the existing traffic
at the peax hours and then you add to that the
number of cars that will be generated by those
nouses.

MR. ADOMA: Okay.

MS. BAKNER: That's con the Town
website. The traffic study is part of the Draft
Envircnmental Impact Statement.

MR. ADOMA: All right. And the second
one, as with everybody that lives along Hilltop
Lane is we're all very interested, and T know
it's a repetitive point but I felt the need to be

repeated, is the buffer zone hetween our houses

and the new ones you're going tc be building. ?KES

Like evervbedy said, the pitch from our backyards
cdrops away intc that stream that runs through =--
I'm not sure where the gentleman is now, but his
property. So are you talking about building up
on top of that next rise on there or are you
actually gecing to build down into the stream?

M5. BAKNER: They're not proposing to

MICHELLE L. CONERO - (845)885-3018
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build into the stream. They're proposing to build
below the stream.

I don't know if you want to point that
out and answer that question, just for point of
clarification.

MR. WINGLOVITZ: There were two
questions about the drainage. As I've shown on
this plan, our drainage actually came ocut to
Hilltop. That's being diverted back. Your
drainage here that runs off the lots on Hilltop
will be maintained. It will still come off on
our property and eventually go into the drainage
system.

MR. ADOMA: How far back are you going

to be building from that? From this it shows the

property is directly abutting ours. ?{E;

MR. WINGLOVITZ: Yes. The rear
property lines cf these lots will be the rear
property lines of your lots.

MR. ADOMA: Are you going to clear zll

the trees when you do that? EL\ZJ

MR. WINGLOVITZ: The majority of the
trees will have teo be removed. Many of the trees

are going. A lot c¢f clearing was done on these

MICHELLE L. CONERO - (845)895-3018



10

11

12

13

14

15

le

17

18

19

20

21

2z

23

24

25

MOUNTAINSIDE WCGCDS 49

lots originally.

MR. ADCMA: No. The treeline behind
our property is mature. Those are all grown
trees. They've been there for centuries.

MER. WINGLOVITZ: Absolutely.

Ms. BAKNER: Any more comments?

MR. ADCMA: That's all I've got.

MS. BAKNER: Thank you very much.

MR. BARON: My name is Bob Baron, I
live on 30 Reservoir Road. It's 12328 in case
you didn't remember that part.

Most of the stuff I've heard is what I
agree with. One comment —-— I believe Terresa is
your name?

MS. BAKNER: That's right.

MR. BARCON: When Henry asked about the
land up there and the taxes on it, I think you
mentioned that the homes that are going to be
built absorb the taxes from that lost property up

above there. I thought we had a hundred percent

assessment in this Town where vour house is ?%.355

assessed by not what somebody else's property is

but what we're going to lose. Are you going to

tell me those pecple are going tec be paying more?

MICHELLE L. CONERO - {845)885-3018
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MS. BAKNER: What I'm saying is
currently there's a certaln amount of taxes that
are paid on that property, and after the homes
are built, there will be substantially more taxes
paid on that property, and the value is in the
part that'™s built upon. But what I will commit
to you is that we'll put on the Town website the
information that we have.

MR. BARON: T don't know the computers,
so den't --

MS. BAKNER: ©Okay. All right. Well,
you can come to the Town and see it. We'll get
that information posted for vyou.

MR. BARON: What's the average price of

these homes going to cost? ?L\\

MS. BAKNER: T don't believe anvybody
knows that presently.

MR. BARON: I believe we have cone down

here on Vineyard Avenue that they've already been

bankrupt and they can't £ill those homes and now

we're going to build more up here. K\\O

MS. BAKNER: The thing to remember
about that was that was all built all at once.

Ne one is proposing to do that here. They're

MICHELLE L. CONERO ~ {845)895-3018
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proposing to phase it and only build as there's a
contract for it.

MR. BARON: We alsc mentioned about the

problems with speed and stuff. I live on

Reservoir Road, like I said. I live about =-- I'm

Ry

mailbox has disappeared off my property by people

a little over halfway up, and it's a straight

rcad. Three times in the last four ye2ars my

driving over it. I mean it's just gone. In fact,

it just happened like three months ago again.

The pclice have come up there. They put the
radar unit on my lawn and everything like that.
It don't do any good. &As soon as that radar unit
is gone, there's no police officer to give them a
ticket. They do what they want. I know Henry
has the same problem down below me. It's 40 or
50 miles-per-hour. Scme of them go faster than
that. You can not stop those people on that
road, and there's no stop signs in the middle of
the road. They just speed. When you have the
summer camp, I'll call it, up at the reservoir,
the traffic is unbearable. When we had Hurricane
Irene, guess where all that traffic came? Up

Reservoir Road, tractor trailers and everything.

MICHELLE L. CONERC — (845)895-3018
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They couldn't get through down below. The road
just can't handle it. For one good reason is

that stream that's alongside of Vinevard Avenue

used to be a lot lewer than it is. Now it's

high. 1It's almost the same height as the road,

and it's not being dug out and it's not F%)qs

——

correcting the water problem. That so called

pond they have up there is just past —- right
across from the cemetery. They blocked that off
years ago and put two drainage pipes in there
which stopped that water from flowing down
through the creek originally. Now that all
overflows. It ain't going to stop. It's going
to continue to come over that road. When you
have tractor trailers that took down the power
lines con cur road, con Reservolr Rcad, because of
a hurricane, those rocads are not capable cof
handling that traffic. It's just not pcossible.
We can not have that situation going on there.
Something has got to be done about it. If you

put an intersection down at Toc and Vinevard

Avenue, if you don't raise that intersection up

higher than that creek is, you won't be able to

get across it when the next flood comes through.

MICHELLE L. CONERO - (845)895=-3018
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It's going to stay a flood area because that's
what that is down there. 1It's impossible. I've
got pictures on my cell phone herse. If you'd
like to see them I'll show them to you, what that
road looked like. It was a river, not a road.

I don't believe that the taxes are

going to go down either because when they come up

and build these homes, our taxes are going up.

We're golng to need more teachers, more fire RS\}

protection, more school, more pclice protection,

the sncw removal has got to be increased.

And they park on the roads right now
during the wintertime and here it is, T believe,
a le—-foot wide road.

MR. WINGLOVITZ: 26.

MR. BARON: 26. Where are you going to

put the snow when you've only got a 10-foot lawn?iiq
That's all TI've got to say. I thank

you for your time.
M5. ALBERS: Hi. Good evening. My

name 1s Emily Albers, I reside at 7 Carmella Road

at the Hillside Meadows development. We moved
there in -- we bought in 2004 and we moved in in
2005.

MICHELLE 7. CCNERO - (B45)895-3018
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T am a witness of all the erosion that
happens when new constructicon happens.
Regardless of DEC standards, the amount of water
that comes downstream, it i1s sometimes not
preventable because the DEC works as it goes.

Grading. They loock at grading, they
look at structures, they look at development and
they work as they go along. So that means that
we're going to be just working with the water as
the development starts.

Now I have a question for the Board.
How many of you lived either in Sunnybrook or in
Hillside Meadows? Can I have a raise of hands?

UNIDENTIFIED ZSPEAKER: (Inaudible.)

MS. ALBERS: So that's what, maybe one
percent.

I have a couple of concerns. (ne of
the things I have to say to the Board is that we
deserve better. We, the people of Sunnybrook,
Hillside Meadows or the adjacent areas dessrve a
little bit better than 162 homes in an area that
is not develeopable in that amount. I appreciate
the fact that we are trying to bring revenue to

this Town. I live here. I paid the amcunt of

MICHELLE L. CONERQ - (845)895-3018
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taxes that are impcsed every year. I considered
moving to Dutchess County kut I love the area. I
love the fact that the schools are great scheools.
I love the fact that it's peaceful and my kids
can play on the street or can play with the other
neighbors. This is a big issue. I think that we
need to go back to the Board. And 162 homes, I
think that's too much. I want revenue for this
Town. I understand now we have a cap for school
taxes and we no longer can increase our school
taxes. I see that. I see that clearly. I
understand the situation that we're in. However,

bringing 162 homes in an area that is tight, that

it only has three to four access routes with

drainage issues, with traffic issues. We don't ?%Z}}~

even have a light on Vineyard Avenue, and that --

we have had three deaths, three deaths in that

area and we haven't even put a light in there. I

think those are issues that we really need to
consider.

The other thing that I have issues with
is the phases. We have a development down on

Vineyard Avenue that has failed. Now, are we

putting any measures in place to ensure that

MICHELLE L. CONERQ - (845)895-3018
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whatever was promised, sewage connections, if F{

this developer is to abandon, that yvou have a

bond where money is there so the residents of the

Town of Lloyd do not have to carry that burden?

J——

MS. BAKNER: Yes, we do. We do have
that.

MS. ALBERS: For how much?

MS5. BAKNER: The bond amount is set and
it's approved by the Town enginear and the Town
attorney, and it's to cover the exact cost of
construction plus an additional amount because it
would have to be done by the Town.

MS. ALBERS: Right.

MS. BAKNER: And the purpocse of the
bond is to secure the performance. There's an
agreement on sewer and water, and there's also a
development agreement. That provides for all the
payments that need to be made —-

M5. ALBERS: Through all phases?

M5. BAKNER: -- through all phases. All
the payments that need toc be made, and it secures
those payments.

MS., ALBERS: And is that bond tc be

released after the development is completed or

MICHELLE L. CONERC - (845)895-3018
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maybe a year before it's completed, because that
has happened with a couple of developments at
Lloyd?

M. BAKNER: It is -- the bonds are not
to be released until the work is completed.

MS. ALBERS: Okay. The other thing is
{EEEEEEEEE& You menticned Morris & Assoclates
did a study. I looked at the paperwork and it

says -- this is what Morris & Associate stated,

there's still items that the Town of Tloyd

FPlanning Board shculd consider, and that's in Filﬁs

regard to the six people -- the six homes that

will be on the chopping beoard in regards to water

or water damage. It says here that 56 units

affected by the predicted inundaticn area flood
water level about one habitable flcor. Although
it says that six homes are the ocnes that are
going to be affected, 56 will still be affected
with water damage.

And it also states that the Town should
not make any decision until the final approval of
the DEC comes through., Is that correct?

MS. BAKNER: The DEC has approved the

studies that were done by Morris. Feel free to

MICHELLE L. CONERC - (845;895-3018



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

1%

20

21

22

23

24

25

MOUNTAINSIDE WOODS 58

pop in here, Andy. The DEC has approved those
studies. I just want to make clear that the
evaluation of the dams was something that was
undertaken initially at DEC's request. DEC was
trying to evaluate all dams of a certain hazard
level.

MS. ALBERS: Okay.

MS. BAKNER: So these reservoirs and
the dams have a certain hazard level as they sit
today. The thing to remember, and the only way I
can put it -- and Andy, please, pop in -- is that
with the project, beczuse of some of the

topographical changes that they're making, there

are fewer homes affected. It is an improvement
over the existing circumstances. 1If this project
is not built, more homes will be -- existing

homes will be inundated and damaged than after
this project is built, and it has to do with the
change in tecpography. The Town wanted to have
it's own engineers do the study. No disrespect
to the applicant's engineers but this is a Town
facility, the reservoirs, and we wanted to make
sure that the Town engineers, Morris, did the

study and had it approved by DEC.

MICHELLE L. CONERO - (845)885-3018
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M&. ALBERS: OCkay. Thank you.

MR. LEARN: I weould just add the way
the study was performed, it's a worst-case
scenario where all of the reservoirs fail at the
same time on a 100-year storm event. So it's a
very conservative estimate.

MS. ALBERS: And I appreciate that.
However, in my case when Hillside Meadows was
built, Morris & Associates wrote the study and
you guys looked at the worst-case scenario and we
still have water issues. So I can not say to you
okay, whatever is written in stone is going te
satisfy me. You know why? Because like the
engineer said, we're looking at different pattern
levels in terms of rain, in terms of =steorm, in
terms of glokal warming and in terms of other
unforeseeable issues that you guys might not even

have thought about.

My request to the Town is this is too ER
large. If we are going to bring revenue -- I
[t RS,
want to live here. I want to live a long life
here. I want my children to grow here. If we

are going to build, we have to really loock at

long term. Is this a project that is definitely

MICHELLE L. CONERO - (B45}885-3018
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going to bkring more revenue to the Town, that is
going to grow us in a level that we are not going
to sacrifice 56 people that are living on
Sunnybrook or the 41 homes in Hillside Meadows,
because it's just not fair. People that paid
between $8,000 and $12,000 in taxes in this Town
deserve more. And I think my is suggestiocn is go
back, get a lower home rate. ?EEE*EE’::_;§24

this is a city, like somebody else said. This is

just not reascnable. Something less, maybe I
IR

will look at it a little bit more favorably. 162

in an area that -- it's just too small with no
access.

M5. BAKNER: Thank you for your
comments.

M5. ALBERS: Thank you.

MR. PUGLIESE: Good evening. My name
is Joe Pugliese, I live at 23 Hilltop Lane. I
actually live next door to Frank.

I share the same concerns as Frank. I
look at this project and I see all of this other

land behind the project that's bkeing donated.

Why does this project need to butt up against us?FRES

I have concerns with water. I don't

—————

MICHELLE L. CONERO - (845)895-3018
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have a water problem today, but I don't know. I

don't feel confident that I'm not going to have l%lfs

one after this is built. As Frank stated, the

water runs off very nicely through ocur yards. In
heavy rains you can see the stream of water going
right into the woods and inte the stream. HNow
I'm going tc have a house right behind me that's
going to affect the topography of that land, and
I'm very cencerned about that.

The other thing I'm concerned with is T

heard you have no idea the cost of these homes.

This is a house that's going te be right behind

a—

mine. Is it a $300,000 house? TIs it a $150,000 ?i\[)

house? If it's going to affect my property, my

property value, --

MS. BAEKNER: Let me just ——

MR. PUGLIESE: =-- that's a significant
concern. We bought into that neighborhocod for a
lot of reascns. One of them was decent size
lots, good size homes, nice neighborhood, quiet.
That's all going to be affected.

M5. BAKNER: All right. The only point
I wanted to make was the Planning Board has

certain things that they can lock at under the

MICHELLE L. CONERO - (845)895=3018
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law, that there are questions they're allowed to
ask, things that they can study. One of the
issues that is really outside our purview is how
much the houses will cost. That would be like if
you came up and sald you wanted to add on teo your
house and we said well, you know, we think you
should spend $50,000, not $20,000. That's not
our business, okay. That’'s just not something we
can do. We review the -~ the Planning Board
reviews pursuant to the standards set forth in
the subdivision law, okay. And that's just ocne
of those things that's outside our purview.

MR. PUGLIESE: Okay. That's a concern
for all of us, --

MS. BAKNER: I understand.

MR. PUGLIESE: -- especially since it's
right up against our property. It's not a
development that's going in in the Town in an
area that's a little somewhat seciuded but it's
right there. It will have an affect. Those ars
the two concerns I have.

The other guestion I had, I think it

was you who mentioned the timeline, five to eight

years. What's the timeline for the different

MICHELLE L. CONERO - (845)895-3018
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phases, phase 1 through phase 472 le &'-40! a\qS‘W
kiloml b GJY

M5. BAKNER: A lot of that is g01ng to

depend on the market.

Jayne, 1if you could give an estimate.

MS., DALY: I don't think we have an
estimate. I mean it would be purely conjecture.
We're not geing to go into phase 2 until phase 1
is complete.

MR. PUGLIESE: What's your target for

starting this project? What's your plan? F%]()

M5. BAKNER: It depends on when the
Board approves it, okay. 2nd certainly we can
all see the construction season is ending, you
know.

MR. PUGLIESE: Right.

MS. BAKNER: So, you kncw, the earliest
anything wculd happen out there, the absclutes
earliest would be sometime next spring.

MR. PUGLIESE: Okay. Thank you.

M3. BAXNER: Thank you.

MR. GREENWELL: My name is Steven
Greenwell and I live at 8§ Diana Ridge Road. I
would be six houses down there,

My concern, since I've lived here since

MICHELLE L. CONERO - (845)895-3018
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2006, is the traffic along Toc Drive is already ?{255

tremendous.
LLENeNaous. |

And then the other thing is there are

no sidewalks in the development, I think it'sp\ZI

Hillside Meadows or whatever they call if. The

developer there doesn't have any sidewalks so the
natural way you get from point A to point B for
children, or anybody who wants to do just
recreational things, is in the street. So now
you're going to add congestion to the streets,
Unless you want to put in sidewalks or some way
to make it safe in those other areas, that's a

very dangerous thing. There's alsa a . F\:LES

manufacturing facility the gentleman mentioned

where they have big tractor trailer trucks come

down tTo the manufacturing facility which adds to

traffic congestion.

The plan that you had before for the

units they were talking abcut before had an FKQ_E)

access into, I think it's 0ld New Paltz Road if I

remember right. That was actually not a kad idea

————

—

because then you defer some of the traffic out
that way, especially then you have it off Tocg,

all the traffic is not coming off Toc Drive. The

MICHELLE L. CONERO - (845)895-3018
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other potential access drive that I have seen is

if you can connect Toc Drive tTo Commercial, that]C%ZEf)

would give you a way to get down which is not as
steep. When it snows, et cetera, Toc Drive and
the intersection with Toc and Tillson and 44,
which we know 15 a disaster area, it's just going
to become -- I don't know what your plans were, I
don't know what $250,000 is going to do unless
you put a bridge across that so traffic goes
directly from Toc into Tillson bescause that's
where most cof it gces. fEijEELJEEiJESEE;

individuals that live there know, the road was,\Q\‘\ES

flooded -- that intersection has flooded at least

twice in the six years that I've lived there. T

don't see 1t getting better. All the other
access points to that area are Reservoir and -- I
can't remember the other name of the road.
They're all within a block of each other. No
matter how yvou slice it, it's problematic., If it
sncws and you don't have a four-wheel drive car,
you're going to go up Reservoir or one of the
other roads that's straighter and you don't have
to make multiple turns to get to your house. So

traffic congestion.

MICHELLE L. CONERGC - (845)8%5-3018
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Since I've lived there, when they were
building my house, when they clear cut the
hillside they did put in a regular drain system
like I'm used to where I come from, which is the
midwest. They didn't put in curbs and sidewalks
and drainage. They put in the river bkedrock or
whatever it was. I saw my yard wash away. They
had the drains to the top and they were acting
like dams instead of draining into the drains. I
made that complaint te the developer. So
drainage is a huge problem. I sympathize with
the lady bkack there, her house iz -- it must turn
into a pond. If they put that stuff up there,
that's where it's going to drain to. She has --
unfortunately she has the house I would like to
put the road by because everybody walks through
to get ontc the rail trail, don't they? I pity

her. But the fact is that the road access is --

there's no sidewalks so the roads are used for

sidewalks for the children and for the cars. F%Zlh)

Even my daughter complains -- she just learned
how to drive -- a lot of children that live up
there now gang up and get in the middle of the

road and you have to be very careful, especially

MICHELLE L. CONERC - (845)895-3018
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after dark. That's when they're out there. 5o
it's a big problem. It's especially a big
problem on Toc because there's a lot more
children in that area. That's just my comments,
If they could potentially have another access,
elther intc New Paltz Reoad or into Commercial
Drive or something to relieve the traffic, T

think that would be helpful. 2nd how are they

going to protect the children? P\Zl.a
M3, BAKNER: Thank you very much.
ME. KIES: Hi. My name is Thomas Kiss,

I live at 17 Hilltop Lane. These are all my

neighbors. So my house is actually right next to
where the water drains. My neighbor, I saw Jacob
here before, he gets -- his basement gets

flooded. They had to put sum pumps in, which of
course flocds across our yards. All spring our
yards are soaked. You can't even mow your yard.
The gquestion 1s for the developer.

Because Jacck had asked me to file a complzaint
with the Town, because what the developer did
when they found cut they were getlting water was
they dug a little hele in, dug a sum pump and

made a drain about ten feet away from his house

MICHELLE L. CONERO - (B45)895-3018
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which adds water to my swale. According to the
Town, you can't add water to a swale, that's for
runoff. So he's pumping the water that comes
from back here, out of his basement, into my
front yard. The way you have this, this
development actually spreads out this way. This

is the narrow end. If you look at my backyard,

it rises. There's a very short, flat spot and
then 1t drops dewn. The elevation changes. It's
e

got to be a good 60 feet until vyou get to the

—

stream bed. You want to put all these houses in

this very tiny area with a road and a turnaround,

and this is the narrow end of it. S50 I can't see

how you're actually going to get the water to F\\iﬁ

drain away from it. So I think you're actually

going to pump water into this house, into this
house and into this house. It does spread wider
across here and the stream runs a bit away from
it, but at this end of it it's not really -— it's
only a couple hundred feet until it starts to
drop off. So I mean you've got houses back to
back.

One of the reasons why I moved here,

another development issue. This is a very pretty

MICHELLE L. CONERO - (845)895-3018
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picture. I saw another one like this when our

developer came in.

Now, we bought on the top of

the hill. We paid a premium for the land

because we were told that the Town owned that and

nobody would ever build back there because it was

part of the reservoir and scenic views and all o Fiza,

[ ——

this. 5o looking out of our road -- out of our

e

houses, you can see across to the bridge. We had

trees. They came in and knocked every single

tree down as they built the other roads and all

the other houses. They promised us sidewalks SO

we could walk cur dogs and our children. They

Promised us nice topsocil so we could grow trees,

Didn't get that.

Didn't get the sidewalks. What

we gol was down Diana Ridge and Carmella, they

dug out a nice little curve, filled it with

really large rocks which are now buried and full

of weeds coming up, and the developer is gone.

So when Jacob's yard —-- or basement flooded and

asked me to make a complaint to get the developer

back to -~ zll he had to do was get a whipstick

and he could have ran a trench out to the road,

and they didn't do that.

After about six years,

would you just rescind the complaint so we can

MICHELLE L.

CONERQ =~

(845)8%5-3018
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get on with our lives. Yeah, we did. We have to
live next docr tc each other forever and now —-—
so that nice view we had with 211 that tree line,
like this very pretty picture, in ocur backyard we
got a beautiful view which you're going to take

away from us. I'm going to be looking at the

back of one of these little tiny boxes on -- you

got what, 162 houses on less than 30 acres which-FK\

came out to .18 of an acre. Really? That's less

than a third of my property. I'll be looking at
two in the back of my house. And beyond that,
you're going to have a road. So I mean this
whele thing is -- I don't have my glasses on.
What do you got, 15 or 20 houses this way? All
that -- 1 mean we just have to say we've seen
this before. We didn't get the sidewalks. The
developer pulled out on all these other issues.
He's long gone. Got his money.

You don't even know how much you're

going to charge for a house that you're going to

Lcuild? I was in the construction business. I %i\\

knew what things cost and I know what I want to
get.

MS. BAKNER: We want to hear

MICHELLE L. CONERC - (845)895-3018
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everybody's comment and questions. If you could
direct them to the Board, that would be great.
That would be great. And I think we understand
your concerns. You're concerned about the number
of houses, the size, the existing conditions,
whether or not this developer will be held to the
plans that were approved. 2nd as far as the fact
that the property back there was forever wild, if
I had a dime for every time somebody said that --

MR. KI5S: I do understand, but, you
know, to take down every single tree because
you're putting one house on top of another is an
issue. I mean i1t was bad enough for all of us
living up there when they took out every single
tree and then, you know, through the owner's
expense we planted our own, and after eight years
we've got something To make it look like g
neighborhood.

The drainage on even Hilltop coming
down, everybody had their own drainage issues and
I understand that. T agree with most what
everybody had said. But even from the top of the
hill, and seeing how I live on that corner, the

water doesn't even drain properly down the road.

MICHELLE L. CONERO - (845)895-3018
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It actually cuts across the road and snakes back
in into my driveway. So when that water freezes
again, from my driveway to Carmella is a solid
sheet of ice, which the Town thankfully comes by
and dumps a ton of sand which gets tracked into
my house. Even the drainage just on that road
isn't adequate encugh.

M3. BAKNER: That's the existing road?

MR. KI3S5: That's the existing road.

MS. BARKNER: And the name of the rocad?

MR. KISS: Is Hilltop.

MS. BAKNER: I just want to make sure
we have it for the record,

MS. AXELSON: The drainage issues are
on Carmella and, yocu said, Diana Ridge?

MR. KISS: Well it comes down Hilltop,

and 1t doesn't even stay -- we just have lawn

there. Parts of the road are actualily getting Eil%)

undermined, especially in front of my house

because that's where it kind of goes.

Ms. BAEKNER: All right.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Everyone in the
front, their driveway is sinking because of the

water runoff.

MICHELLE T.. CONERO =~ (845)895-3018
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MR. KISS: That's true. Our driveways
are-- I mean they did try to address the problem
but it's still not adequate.

MS. AXELSON: They being the Town?

MR. KISS: Probably starting originally
with the developer and then when the Town -- when
the rocad was dedicated to the Town, then enough
didn't get done.

MS. BAKNER: Okay. Just to be clear,
the name of the developer that built yours?

MR. KISS: Oh, God. What was his name?
Anybody know? I honestly can't remember.

MS. BAENER: All right.

MR. KISS3: Lucky was the foreman.

MR, WALLACE: Lucky Lindy was the
foreman on the job. There was some outfit from
New York City. A Hasidic.outfit in New York
City.

MR. KISS: They were the builders but
the guy had his headgquarters in Monroe.

Ms. BAKNER: Okay. We just want to be
sure who it i1s for the record.

MR. KIS5: I could find ocut for you.

MS. BAKNER: 1Tt's probkably in the Town

MICHELLE L. CONERC - (845)8%5-3018
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records.

MR. KISS: I'm sure.

MS. BAKNER: Thank you very much.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: I'd like to see
if T can say one more thing if I'm last.

MZ. BAKNER: If you're last. Does
anybody else —--

MR. WALLACE: I'd like to make &
comment.

MS. BAEKNER: Wait.

MR. KILPATRICK: Good evening. My name

R 25

Beoulevard. My major concern is traffic. I've

is Karl Kilpatrick, I live at 13 Brescia

lived at Brescia Boulevard for 47 of my 55 years.
First of all, when I lived across the street I
saw an apple crchard. They built an apartment.
I'm noct sure how long ago, but then they closed
cff the back road to the apartment onto Toc Drive
and zll those cars are now going onto Brescia
Boulevard. 100 feet from my house Mr. Winchell
lives. MNext to me, his property abuts the
entrance to —- I don't even know what they call
it any more. It used to ke Toc. Then they built

I guess what they call Eillside, this area here,

MICHELLE 1. CONERO - (845)8%5-3018
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and all of these people, when the traffic gets
backed up on Toc, they come -- as Mr. Wallace
said, they use Reservoir, they use Brescia.
Summertime I have all the people going up Brescia

to Reservolr and then they come down Reservoir.

I'm just concerned. I don't anticipate 162

- R10

houses being built here because you're never

S

going to sell them. But even 25 houses are going
s T e

PR

Drive, Vineyard Avenue and Tillson Avenue., I've

been involved in many near fatal collisions at
that intersection over my 50 years driving. Like
the one woman sald, there have been deaths there.

$250,000 that the Town i1s getting from the

e

developer to make any changes to that

intersection is not going to do anything. ?gzj

MS. BAEKNER: Let me just illuminate on
that. There's a public project to improve that
intersection that's being undertaken by the Town
with grant funds, substantial grant funds. Dave
can provide more detail on this but substantial
grant funds. The quarter cf a million dollars,
the $250,000, just represents the Town's share of

that. S0 there's a lot more funds that are

MICHELLE L. CONERC - (845)8%5-3018
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dedicated to that improvement.

And just as a question; Dave, what's
the current plan for that intersection? Are they
deing a round about or -=-

MR. BARTON: That's one of the
alternatives, DOT —— it's under review at DOT
now. I don't know that we know the real answer
to that guestion. As you say, that's mostly
funded =-- significantly funded by grant money.

MR. KILPATRICK: When are those plans
going to be available for review?

MR. BARTON: They have been under
review for almost a year. You can come down and
see me tomorrow or early next week.

MR. KILPATRICK: I work during the

weelk.
MR. BARTON: I can stay after work.
Give us a ring. I'll stay after and show vyou.
MR. KILPATRICK: That's basically my
major concern is traffic. T know, like Mr.

Wallace said, when the creek flcoded, you know,
we couldn't go anywhere. I mean Toc Drive was
closed, Brescia was closed, Reserveoilr was closed.

There is no other place you can go. You can't -

MICHELLE L. CONERC - (845;895-3018



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

MOUNTAINSIDE WOODS 77

4?;2%

mean 1t gives maybe half the development another

yvou know, I loved the statement that someone

made, make an entrance onto New Paltz Road.

shot to get on the other side cof the Town instead
of putting all those cars to Vineyard Avenue,
Tillson Avenue and Togc Drive.

My other concern is, and 1've heard the

statements being made that the sewer issue was

looked at. I drive down River Road all the time,
I see that sewer plant. I'm amazed that it
sEwer bodiib .

handies the waste that's being develcped in the‘iB'D

Town of Lloyd right now. You're going to adgd 162

more houses to that? I remember Hudscon Hills,

that toock 25 years to finally build and sell.
BARgain, I'm nct —-- I'm not teo concerned about 162
houses. If you can sell 25, I'd like to know
where the people are geling to be working. That's
all I have.

M3. BAKNER: Thank you for vyour
comments. Thank you very much.

MR. WALLACE: If you don't address the

problem on Reservolr Road with the watexr, if you

get 8 inches of water here, the Village of TK}%S

Highland will be down in the river, guaranteed.

MICHELLE L. CONERO - (8405)835-3018



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

MOUNTAINSIDE WOODS 78
You'll never control it. The whole Town will be
down there.

MS. HAMBERGER: Hi. My name is Denise
Hamberger and I'm at 7 Reservoir Rocad.

I have several concerns that have
already been brought up. One of them 1s this

area right here. If this is all high rocky land,

gravity 1s going to take over. It's coming down

in my house. I don't care how many diversicns or

LN

whatever you call them. It's going downhili. At

JR——

the bottom of that hill you've got Vinevard

Lvenue. Vineyard Avenue is notorious for

flocding. Half cf the time you can't get out of
Lioodind.

there because there's a foot cf water con the
ground i1f we have a significant rain.

The other ccocncern I have is Reservoeir

is a steep hill. The cars right now zoom down
o

that hill at 10 o'clock, 11 o'clock, 1Z o'cleck

at night, never mind 2 o'clock in the afternocon.

If you're going to do a survey to see how much
%

traffic is there, do it during the day, during

the evening, definitely in the summer. You're

going to see a lot more traffic than vou do at 2

o'clock on a Wednesday afternoon, ckay.

MICHELLE L. CONERO = {(84535)895-3018
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My other concern, like I said, 1is the
traffic. This locks beautiful but scmecne said

this is a whole city. It's definitely a whole

city. That's not why I moved to Highland. I

like Highland. I love Highland. 1It's a

beautiful place. I can't see another 300 cars, g\\

or more, coming up and down those roads. T can't

see developing Vineyard Avenue to the point where

we would all be safe., That's all I have to say.

MS. BAKNER: Is there anybody else who
hasn't spoken yet for the first time?

Joe, I believe you --

MR. INDELICATO: John.

MS. BAKNER: Jchn, I believe you wanted
to talk.

MR. INDELICATO: I'm still Jonathon.
I've lived in Highland all my life, almost 61
years. I have been before a lot of planning
becards, a lot cf zoning boards. My experience is
that a board gets a feeling for a proposal and if
they find an applicant who is willing tc listen
to theilr suggesticns, and willing to do the
studies, and willing to cocperate and to mold his

project arcund the suggestiocns of the beoard, the

MICHELLE L. CONERC - (845)8%95-3018
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board feels obligated to approve that proposal.
That's my experience. T spent six years and
$66,000 trying to get permission to build one
house on 30 acres of land in the Town of Lloyd.
That was a travesty. The applicant here owns
this property, and in this ccuntry you should
have the right to do socmething with your
property, and I would say allow him to do
something. 2Allow him to build an amount of homes
that does justice to the land, dees justice to
the pecple living in it, and does justice to the
neighbors around it. Don't prostitute the land.
That's what this is. This is a city. And I
would just =ay cut it. Cut it by a lot. You've
goct people living next door to one ancther. Open
the window and the neighbors open the window.
It's insane. That's a city. That's not what we
have here. Maybe we're golng to change, vou
know. I sure don't like it. I would really --
you know, you don't owe this applicant an
approval, okay. He went through the system, he
did what you asked him to do. You don't owe him
an approval . Listen to the voices of the peocople

who are already living here, who are going to

MICHELLE L. CONERO - (845)895-3018
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continue to live here when the project is all

done. So allow him to build, allew him to use

the land. Put land in between the houses. ?K<¥_

Spread it out. Be fair. Don't make it a money

-

making propesition. It's not right.

MS. BAKNER: Thank you for your
comments.

MS. KILIVA: My name is Gavy Kiliva, 1

live at 3 Tcc Drive. People were saying when

Vineyard Avenue was flooded, the gravel road that

we live on was also fleooded. So, you know,

?Eziﬂg_gg_buf a_road through that area is really

not a good idea. It's just going to make 'P\\%

everything worse. We got severely flooded and

everything drained to this area. You have an

engineering report on this.

MS. BAKNER: Thank you very much. Any
other comments?

MR. BARON: I have one small one. Bob
Barcn again.

We were talking about the water.

Reservolr Road, continucusly, I don't care what

PR

rainstorm you have, the houses on that rcad pump

—

out but they pump onto the rcad. The Town has 12\\ES

MICHELLE L. CONERO - (845)895-3018
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never sclved that problem. I den't know where
thev're golng to pump their water because they
can't pump it cut back, it's not going to go.
That waeter continuously crosses Reservoir Road,
and every time you get a cold night, you've got
ice up that road.

And let me tell you something. I'wve
seen people walking. There's no sidewalks --
walking and falling on that road. When the cars
come up, you come around that turn, you start
speeding up to get up the hill, you're spinning.
It's a continuous situation, and Ifve lived there
for years and it's not going to stop because I
don't think the Town has people that are capable
of solving that problem. They just don't give a
D word about solving it. We'll take care of it,
and then the next time you call them, and it's
just the same thing over and over. Every time it
rains the stones from somebody's driveway is out
on the road in front of his house and the Town
sweeps it up, at Town expense. Not the person
that put all the stcnes there, but at Town
expense.

MR. WALLACE: 2About $20,000 worth I'il

MICHELLE L. CONERO - {845)885-3018
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bet vou.

MR. BARON: And it's wrong. That's not
going to stop.

MS. BAKNER: Thank you for your
comment.

Any more comments?

(No response.)

M3. BARKNER: 0Okay. Now please remember
-— I'm sorry.

MR. PUGLIESE: I just have a guestion.
This is my first public hearing I've ever been
to, 0 I don't really know how things work. Real
honest answer, what we're doing here, does that
help to mavbe condemn this project or is this
just a formality, it's geoing to go ahesad anyway?

Ms. BAEKNER: Let me just answer your
gquestion as a matter c¢f procedure. For every
subdivisicon that's approved in the Town, there is
a public hearing before the preliminary
subdivision process. The point of it is to get
people's comments and to address people's
comments and to make changes in the project, if
changes are determined by the Board to need to be

made.

MICHELLE L. CONERC - (845)895-3018
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Sc this preject -- just to recap, this
project has already had three hearings. 1t had a
hearing before the Draft Envircnmental Impact
Statsment, after the Draft Environmental Impact

Statement, it had ancther hearing on the rezoning

and --—

MR. PUGLIESE: I understand this.

M3. BAKNER: -- this is the fourth
hearing. So each time -—- wait. Let me finish.

Each time we've given people a chance to comment
and issues have been addressed as a result of
those comments.

MR. PUGLIESE: I knew that -- when you
mentioned that in the keginning, I knew vou were
going to throw that up in our faces, there were
many different hearings. Now you havs our
attention, and these are taxpayers in Highland.
You have our attention now. So whatever happened
in those meetings, I'm asking vou now that you
see that your voters that veote you in office are
dissatisfied in this project, are you still going
to just rubber stamp it and say go ahead Mr.
Builder and do it? That's my guestion.

Honestly, as the Attorney for the Planning Board,

MICHELLE L. CONERO - (8453885-3018
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is this just & formality? I mean I know you went
through all these meetings. You have our
attention now. So now what's going to happen?

M3. BAKNER: Nothing is a formality.

As we said at the beginning, everybeody's comments
wilill ke addressed. The answers to the comments
will be posted so that you can lcok at them. The
Board is geing to continue it's review of the
preject, all right. That's the Planning Board's
jokr. The Planning Board is not elected. They're
all appcinted positions. They have to apply the
standards as they are in the code and implement
them. They're going to be advised by their
engineers and they're going to review every
aspect of the project.

MR. PUGLIESE: So is there a chance
this could be shut down by the Board?

M5. BAKNER: There is always the chance
that projects will change as a result of public
comment. That's correct.

MR. PUGLIESE: All right.

M53. BAKNER: Dces anybody else have any
comments they want to make at the public hearing?

{No response.)

MICHELLE L. CONERO = (845)855-3018



10

11

12

13

14

15

1ls

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

MOUNTAINSIDE WOODS

86

M5, BAKNER: Remember, again, vou can

submit written comments, and we would

urge you to

do thet. If you want to talk, this is your

chance,

MR. BARON: 1I'd like to say
for listening to us.

M3, BAEKNER: Thank you very
coming.

CHAIRMAN SAS0O: Feedback on
versus clesing the public hearing?

MR. DILORENZO: I motion we
public hearing.

MR. MARTORANA: Second.

thank you

much for

continuing

extend the

CHAIRMAN SASO: All in favor?

MR. SCOTT: Ave.

MR. MARTORANA: Aye.
MR. DILORENZO: Aye.
MR. HAMMOND: Aye.
MR. PLAVCHAK: Aye.
MR. ROZZI: Aye.

MR. OGDEN: Aye.

CHATRMAN SASC: Aye.

(Time noted: 9:45 p.m.)

MICHELLE 1. CONERO = (845)895-3018
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CERTIFPICATTION

I, Michelle Conero, a Shorthand
Reporter and Notary Public within and fer
the State of New York, do hereby certify
that I recorded stenographically the
proceedings herein at the time and place
nected in the heading hereof, and that the
foregoling is an accurate and complete
transcript of same to the best of nmy

knowledge and belief.

DATED: October 7, 2012

MICHELLE L. CONERO - (845)895-3018
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Highland Fire District

P.O.BOX 872 HIGHLAND, NEW YORK 12578

Peter D. Miller

Assistant Chief Fax
{845} 691-6248 (Bas)
691-7919

September 26, 2012

Town of Lloyd Planning Board
Town of Llovd

12 Church Street

Highland, New York 12528

RE: Mountainside Woods
Vista Drive, Highland, New York
87.004-3-14
87.004-5-1.2&2

Town of Lloyvd Planning Board:

The Highland Fire District has reviewed the site plan for Moumtainside Woods on Vista Drrive,
Highland, New York. Our only concerns at this time are regarding the cul-de-sacs and the mundQ
about. These traffic devices, constructed in such a densely populated area make the movement of fire
apparatus very dilficult. Fully understanding their use and the belief the cul-de-sacs provide an area
for snow storage, the “tear drop™ in the center makes the movement of large fire apparatus extremely
difticult when compounded by improperly plowed snow and/or parked cars. This design for snow
storage makes it very ditficult to plow snow efficiently and becomes more difficult with additional
snowfall leading to a narrower roadway .

One only has to take a ride through Bridgeview o observe the difficulties Srmergency services may
encounter when responding to an incident and then being able to return to quarters. The pavement in
Mountainside Woods is just two feet (27) wider than Bridgeview's. resulting in similar parking
conditions. Although the driveways at Mountainside are fonger to facilitate the parking of additional
cars on the property, this is usually not the case.

Parking must be restricted in the area of the round-about to allow for the swing of the front burmper and}
the rear of the apparatus as it negotiates the roadways of the site. Parking must also be restricted in the ?\%
cul-de-sacs. w allow for the swing of fire apparatus. and this parking is historicaliy very difficult 1o



Mountainside Woods
September 26, 2012
Page 2

control because people want to be able to park in front of their residence. And with this design ?\%
parking will inhibit the ability for fire apparatus to turn around.

It is the desire of the fire department these issues be addressed to ensure the unimpeded access to the
residents of Mountain Side Woods for fire apparatus at all times.

The fire department requests to review this project apain should there be alterations, deletions or
additions,

If you have any.questions or it we can be of any further assistance please feel free to contact us.

ce;  Highland Fire District Board of Fire Commissioners
John Gallagher, Chief



SEP 19 /61 19 Cambidge C
Hightana, Mow York 12528

845-6921-5670

September 18, 2012

Town of Lloyd Planning Board
12 Church Street
Highland, New York 12528

RE: Mountainside Woods
Hilltop Lane and Vista Drive (SBL.87.004-3-14: 87.004-5-2

Dear Sirs:

Please except this letter as notice of my objection to above listed subdivision and place in 0?1 record
for the September 27" Planning Board meeting. ©
D g eeting qv'\,o\ Q> gcjﬂ/‘ @"6

This subdivision will put stress on the areas utilities such as v(ater, sewer, schools and roés. In
addition sometime down the road these systems will have to be upgraded which will cause an
increase in our taxes.

33

I suggest that the Town puts more effort into increasing commercial properties so that our tax burden

will be reduced.
el AV
HOLLY BILCHAK

Notary Public, State of New York
No. 4815700
Quatlified in Ulster Coun7

, Commission Expires o / 70201y
Elien Marie Cosentino T

Sincerely.




88 Sunnybrook Circle
Highland, N.Y. 12528

Town of Lioyd
Planning Board
12 Church St.
09-19-12

Dear Members of the Planning Board,

I am writing to object to the proposed Mountainside Woods subdivision. | am unable to attend the Public
Hearing as 1 will be in Ohio on Thursday, September 27",

My feeling is that the proposal, which calls for the building of 162 single homes is far too large in scale jo

be considered in this difficult economic time. One of my fears is that these proposed homes will be

erected and then lie fallow due to a lack of interest in the purchasing of new homes when there are so (R \D
many already established houses for sale, many of them as foreclosures..

I objected heartily to Vineyard Commons for the same reason. Sadly, I was right. 1 remember a Public
hearing where | objected to the construction of an “upscale” Active Adult Community and asked the
developer where in the world would he be able to find that many “upscale” older adults who want to
move to Highland. Most older adults with resources move to the Southern states. Fortunately, it was not
built on the property adjacent to Sunnybrook or we would now have an ugly, empty white elephant
taking up space in our backyard. As everyone knows, Vineyard Commons has been the disaster.that 1
predicted it would be. Sometimes, I do not enjoy being right.

Not only will we residents of Sunnybrook be forced to have dust, blasting, and noise . [ am afraid that we
will end up with a “ghost town™ as our next door neighbor, O
—— \

Should the economy take a turn for the better, thereby creating an interest in home buying, then, and only
then, would this project make any sense.

?espectﬁlliy Submitted,

“m /\ém NP5
Mary Genng Phillips
88 Sunnybrook Circle

Highland, NY

SHARIL. R“ffYN Vork
»iotary Public - State aw Yorl
'neter County Reg, O1RI621 8139
rnigslon Exglten [ 2TRRT



Pat Rober

N
From: Barbara Carter [bcart1222@yahoo.com]
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 11.50 FM
To: prober@townofiloyd.com
Subject: Mountainside Woods

Dear Ms Rober,

In response to the public hearing on Thursday September 27, 2012 regarding the Mountainside Woods project we have
several concerns. We live at 23 Cambridge Court the closest townhouse to the project, with the road directly above us on
the hill in our backyard. Qur concerns are:

¢ The fact that this will be so close to our property. We would like to invite those involved to access the project
from our backyard and measure it out to see how this will impact our property and the amount of rock which will
need to be removed to build. We have steps up the hilf and will allow easy access. K\’B

» Possible blasting that will need to be done in close proximity to our home. _ R \3

» Traffic- the intersection of Tilson Ave/ 44/55 / Toc Drive is a dangerous one now- the increase in traffic needs to
be addressed before more traffic is directed to that intersection. ___. 1 1:\_

* With our home directly below this complex drainage is a huge issue for us. There is a storm drain in our
backyard now which we are concerned will not handle the extra drainage from snow that has been plowed to the
side of the road which is planned to be ten feet from our property. = R \ %

» Safety is an concern with the narrow roads. Cambridge Court is a narrow road, on weekends and at night the
road is used for parking, if an emergency vebicle needs to get through it would be impossible.
%13

R
e

We would like to be reassured that there will be no blasting that will affect the integrity of the Cambridge Court
Townhouses which are built on slabs, the drainage will be such that no water from the complex will drain down to th
Cambridge Court homes, and the traffic at the 44/55 intersection with Toc Drive is addressed prior to any building

beginning. We would like to request that a natural buffer be added to the pians separating the project from Cambridg
Court, a line of evergreens planted on the project property to maintain the separale character of each development.

Thank yots for your consideration. We really do hope you will take the time to visit the site via our backyard we think it wilt
substantiate our concerns.

Respectfully,
Gary Carter 845 417 2204
Barbara Carter 845 505 3160

No virus found in this message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 2012.0.2221 / Virus Database: 2441/5295 - Release Date: 09/27/12



30 Toe Drive
Highiand, NY 12528
September 20, 2012

Supervisor Paul Hansut
12 Church Street
Highland, NY 12528

Supervisor Hansut:

The flooding problems, at 30 Toc Drive, have not been fully solved. My concern
about Mountainside Woods construction is that it will cause an increase in runoffin K \ 6

my direction.

The Town of Lloyd installed a drain, by the boulders, on the gravel road that [ live on
August 10, 2011. That drain was not properly done and as you can see from the

flood pictures (August 28, 2011) that it is ineffective during a heavy storm. What

the Town did was just open up the top of the pipe and put a grate over the hole.

This type of drain will flood us once Mountainside Woods is connected to this R \%
drainage system; the water will be spilling over. Also, the flooding problems from

lot 4 have not been addressed and if Mountainside Woods is not mandated to do
praper drainage [ will be flooded.

A properly installed drain is what the Town did on Toc Drive (see the enclosed
September 2010 pictures]. As you can see, the Town used cement cubes to connect
culverts to and cement rectangles to build up the cement cubes {as needed) in order
to hold excess drainage. I needed this type of construction for CB 4 {drain by the
boulders). Instead, the Town builds a proper corner drain by the gravei road (CB
13 on Brewster’s yard) where it gets no surface drainage. How stupid is this? Now [
have to worry about Mountainside Woods!

The Town needs to install a proper drain, by the boulders, and Mountainside W
needs to obtain NYSDEC SPDES General Permit. Mountainside Woods then needs to R\S

submit an M54 SWAPP and this plan needs to be implemented before any

" construction is started.

Thank-you,
%‘@%&7 / R

i
Dean Rivers



R 30 Toc Drive
Highland, NY 12528
September 28, 2010

Supervisor Paul Hansut
12 Church Street
Highland, NY 12528

Supervisor Hansut:

This is a follow-up to my September 20, 2012 letter concerning Mountainside
Woods.

The enclosed maps show that 65 Acres drain in my direction and Krikelis. {tis — R\ a(g
imperative Mountainside Woods is mandated ta do drainage. The drain labeled CB
Z {in the middle of the gravel road that I live on) has a 42”culvert that leaves the
cement cube and it enters the Krilelis yard drain at 36”. What is going on here?
Also, it does not look like the Krikelis drain is a 42” cement cube. This looks like it
will be a problem once 162 Lots are connected to this drainage system. To
compound the situation, CB 4 {drain by the boulders on the gravel road) is just an
open culvert top with a grate over it. The Town needs to replace the current CB 4
and install a proper 42" cement cube {and maybe add cement rectangles to build up
the cement cube) to hold the excess water. Enclosed is a map of the named catch
basins {(numbers 5, 6, 7, 8 don't exist).

Bill Rhode is on record as to saying that he was concerned about the impact of

drainage repairs dene involving just my property (Lot 5B} would have on an aging
drainage infrastructure. What drainage calculations have been done to assess the 3
impact of connecting 162 lots to the Town's sewer system? | would venture to say

the answer is none because it is all downstream and out of sight and mind of the
developer.

Krikelis won’t agree to give up their private road (Commercial Ave. Extension) for % 2% ww
this development. You just can’t steal it from them! You need to force Mountainside 7
Woaods to build a new road that exits in the opposite direction of Hillside Meadows, R4,
Toc Drive, and my gravel road. Toc Drive as the main road will be dangerous for

pedestrians; we have no sidewalks. Currently, many pedestrians (kids with bikes &

families with strollers) walk down Toc Drive and my gravei road safely to the Rail

Trail. Also, Mountainside Woods needs to install traffic lights and not just these R25

stop signs to control the heavy traffic.

A properly built road, replacing my gravel road, would be elevated, and Lot 5A
{McCahbe), Lot 5B (Rivers), and Lot 6 (Brewster) would be flooded as well as
Krikelis. Our llooding problems continue because they are extensive. The builder
(Jay Maybaum) was allowed to build homes piecemeal without doing drainage. The
Town is responsible for this mess and we don't need Mountamside Woods



exacerbating the situation. Mountainside Woods will be building these homes one

at a time. Who will be making sure that they are doing the drainage for these homes R
with a comprehensive plan that prevents problems locally and downstream? We 13
don’t need a repeat of what Jay Maybaum did here! Also, some Hillside Meadows

residents are experiencing flooding problems despite DEC mandated engineering

plans for drainage. DEC did saved my house because the Hillside Meadows

developer was going to dump all that water in my direction. This occurred after a

Cease and Desist Order was issued and the developer was forced to get an engineer

and follow DEC protocols (MS4 SWAPPP).

At the Public Hearing {(September 27, 2012}, residents said the new proposed
development looks like a ‘city’. They want it scaled down or stopped. The residents
are worried about flooding, traffic problems, and decreased property values. Three
types of homes will be built, at Mountainside Woods, and we were told that the
developer doesn’t know the cost of each home. That leads me to believe that these
homes will be low income homes or projects in the country. Are we going to have 1’{32’
increased crime and gang problems? Someone has aiready tried to break into my
"home twice, between 1AM & 2ZAM. The schools (Elementary, Middle, & HS} will be
overcrowded; they already don’t have enough books for these kids despite raising
my school tax. You are going to make the educational system even worse? Qur
taxes will be going up to pay for the extra police, the fire department, and to build Rjk}
bigger schools. What about your Sewer and Water Treatment Plants? Are they bi R 37
enough? One resident didn’t think so at this Public Hearing and [ agree. is

; R29

water/sewer going to become a health hazard?

The Town needs to drastically scale down Mountainside Woods or stop it; you don’t
have the money to build everything properly and neither do the rest of us. How
about turning the area into a pubiic park?

. Sincerelyz
v Mﬁi“}v

Dean Rivers -



TOWN OF I.LOYD Thomas Shay Square. 12 Church St , Highland, NY 12528

September 2820172

Town of Lloyd Zoning Board
2 Church Street
Highland., New York 12328

Fe: Mountainside Woods Subdivision

To Whom it May Concern:

As Highway Superintendent for the Town of Lloyd. T am obligated to discuss with the town board and
its engineers some of the immediate concerns | have regarding the Mountainside Woods Subdivision.

Since the planning is in its pre-construction stage. and its final details directly atfect the highwas and
road maintenance responsibilities. these observations should absojutely be taken under consideration.

I

"l

Town Clerk (845} 691-8011/5upervisor 681-2144/Assessor 691-2 147 Budding - Zoning 681-2 735 Highway Gept 591-746,

J have not had the liberty o review the flow raies and drainage caleulations o this project in
order to determine 1 those numbers will adversely affect the outtall on the Twaalfkill

waterway. R LA

[ would prefer ~177s (or hammerheads) be instailed in licu of the cuf-de-sacs currently indicated.
for more efficient snow removal. maintenance and emergency access, R q A

Full height curbing in lieu of mountable curbs would definitely be prelerred. Installation of
mountable curbs. results in cars being parked on the sidewalks. rather than alongside them.
Trees. Trees should not be planted on the town of Llovd right-of-ways. Continuous
maienanee 1s currently an issue with those propertics we service now. qc_

Adl construction of the yoads are subject 1o the new specifications of the wwn of Llovd
Highwav Department.

Sincerchy,

- s
coeipuey 4 TG

Rich Kiow, Supermtendent
Feswn of 1 osd Frghaoy Department

Pohce 6316102/ Town Justice B51-7544/Highland Water - Sewer District 6912400/ Planming Board Zoning Baar 641 717



